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TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
TOWN OF TRUMBULL

5866 Main St.
Trumbull, CT 06611

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS

Addendum #1
Attached please find Addendum #1 to the Transportation Specifications for the Trumbull Public Schools which has a Proposal
Due date of January 17, 2013. This addendum is 4 pages (including this cover page), plus attachments. Please insure that
you receive all elements of this Addendum.

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below and
submitting this acknowledgement with your proposal documents on January 17, 2013.

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Addendum #1 was received:

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name)

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________

DATE: ___/___/___



Page 2 of 4 Proposer’s Initials: _______________

TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
TOWN OF TRUMBULL

5866 Main St.
Trumbull, CT 06611

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS

ADDENDUM #1
December 20, 2012

Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the Trumbull Public Schools with a
proposal due date of January 17, 2013, this Addendum will clarify or modify certain identified aspects of
the Specifications. This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is enforceable under the same
terms and conditions as the original Specifications.

Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications,
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the Trumbull
Public Schools and as described above. In locations where paragraph numbers are identified, they are
identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the full paragraphs on
the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page).

The items included in this Addendum are a result of a further review of the requirements by the District,
and/or questions or requests that were raised at the pre-proposal meeting that was held on December
18, 2012 or as submitted by potential proposers.

1) The following firms attended the pre-proposal meeting of December 18, 2012:

 First Student
 Dattco
 Student Transportation of America
 North America Central School Bus
 B and B Transportation
 Durham School Services
 Curtin Transportation
 All-Star Transportation
 Specialty Transportation
 We Transport
 Baumann & Sons

Prior to the pre-proposal meeting the following questions or data requests were submitted to the District.
These questions were read to attendees and the answers provided herein are consistent with details
provided at the meeting.

Q1. Please provide any information you can regarding current drivers/monitors wages, benefits,
insurance, vacation/sick days.

A1. The District is not a party to the labor agreement and we do not have knowledge of the wages and
benefits.

Q2. Can we be provided with a copy of the current routes?
A2. Routes are online at the District’s website. Proposers are also welcome to view printed routes at

the District’s Transportation Office, by appointment.
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Q3. Please provide copy of detailed transportation invoices for October 2012.
A3. Copies of September and October invoices are included on the flash drive distributed at the pre-

proposal meeting. Please note that the District currently pre-pays the contractor twice per year so
the September invoices represents this 50% payment.

Q4. Please provide copy of current transportation contract for 2012-13 SY.
A4. A copy of the current transportation contract is included on the flash drive distributed at the pre-

proposal meeting.

Q5. What was the total transportation expenditures paid to vendor for the 2011-12 SY?
A5. $5,121,847.90.

Q6. Please provide total mileage estimate for the 2013-14 SY.
A6. Mileage information is contained in Appendix A of the specifications. The District estimates that

annual mileage for home-to-school will be approximately 975,000 miles.

Q7. For the 2011-12 SY please provide the total non performance damages assessed against the
contractor.

A7. None.

Q8. Please provide total number of service days scheduled for the 2013-14 SY.
A8. Calendars for the 2013-2014 school year have not yet been approved. However, current year

shows Trumbull Public Schools with 181 scheduled days while private schools show 179 to 181
days.

Q9. The cost and impact of the Affordable Health Care Act is currently unknown to transportation
vendors. When this law goes into effect and the true impact is known, would the District be willing
to enter into discussion with the vendor for the possible recouping of some of these costs?

A9. No.

Q10. Please provide utilities cost for 2011-12 SY for District supplied facility.
A10. The monthly average for utilities, paid by the Contractor, at 81 Spring Hill Rd (Town provided

facility) between December, 2011 and November, 2012 has been:
Electric $1,100
Gas $ 375
Water $ 235

Q11. How many days of service is expected for summer school?
A11. 20 days for regular ESY program, extended program of an additional 10 days for SRP students (6

buses in 2012-2013).

Q12. How many aides/monitors are currently required?
A12. This information is in Appendix A of the specifications.

Q13. Is the information listed on page 57 for all current routes or are some routes missing from that
list?

A13. The information contains all the routes. However, all mileage is not necessarily shown as some
deadhead miles are not included in the VersaTrans system (to and from terminal). The District
averages approximately 975,000 miles per year.
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The following questions or issues were discussed at the pre-proposal meeting held on December 18,
2012.

Q14. How many buses are currently being used.
A14. 47 buses for the home-to-school routes and 14 for the Sped routes.

Q15. What was the total amount of fuel provided for the 2011-2012 school year?
A15. A summary of 2011-2012 fuel purchases is attached.

Q16. Can conventional buses be offered instead of transit buses?
A16. Yes, however any deviations from the specification mandates must be clearly identified as

variances and must be understood by the Proposer to be an alternate and must be stated to be
an alternate proposal.

Q17. Please provide information on late runs.
A17. The District provides 4 Middle School and 3 High School late runs, 3 days per week (total of 7

per day).

Q18. What are the pre-school runs?
A18. The District operates 4 AM preschool runs and 5 PM preschool runs. See attached schedule.

Q19. Are the required PA systems on the buses internal or external?
A19. The District has determined that they are requiring all buses to be equipped with both internal

and external PA capabilities.

Q20. Is the Safety Supervisor to be dedicated to Trumbull PS?
A20. Yes. As stated on page 34 of the specifications, this person must be a full-time position

dedicated to Trumbull Public Schools.

Q21. What are the mail routes?
A21. A description of the mail routes is attached.

Q22. Please provide information on field and sports trips.
A22. Included with this Addendum are reports providing details on trips.

The following questions have been submitted to the District:

Q23. It was stated at the pre-bid conference yesterday that the Trumbull School District will entertain
the option of alternate bids. Someone asked if the school district would consider conventional
style buses versus the transit style that are listed in the RFP document. I believe the answer was
yes. The largest conventional style bus that you can purchase is 77 passengers that meets
Connecticut law. Will the school district accept these buses in place of the 31 Transit style Type
I, 81-84 passenger units that are listed on page 20 of the document? Are any of the current
school routes utilizing all the seats on a 81-84 passenger bus currently being operated for the
district?

A23. The District requires the 81-84 passenger buses that are detailed in the specifications. As stated
in “A16” above, the Contractor has the right to submit an alternate proposal for the Type I 71-72
passenger buses to provide conventional vehicles as opposed to the stipulated transit style
buses.



TRUBMULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DIESEL FUEL SUMMARY

2011-2012

INVOICE DATE QUANTITY/GALLONS INVOICE AMOUNT

6/19/2012 4,005.00 11,654.15

6/11/2012 4,059.00 11,851.87

6/1/2012 4,027.00 11,919.52

5/24/2012 4,005.00 12,254.90

4/26/2012 3,505.00 12,048.09

5/16/2012 4,031.00 12,908.87

5/7/2012 4,005.00 13,146.01

4/18/2012 4,010.00 13,753.90

4/5/2012 4,006.00 13,880.39

3/30/2012 4,036.00 14,155.87

3/20/2012 4,005.00 14,247.39

3/12/2012 4,005.00 14,217.35

2/29/2012 2,700.00 8,768.79

1/22/2012 3,201.00 10,562.98

1/22/2012 800.00 2,948.96

3/2/2012 3,048.00 10,774.38

2/23/2012 2,305.00 8,124.89

2/17/2012 4,006.00 13,880.39

2/9/2012 799.00 3,081.82

2/9/2012 3,201.00 11,027.12

1/26/2012 3,041.00 10,012.19

1/26/2012 760.00 2,797.64

1/16/2012 3,201.00 10,594.99

12/6/2011 3,556.00 11,414.40

1/12/2012 807.00 2,987.11

1/5/2012 3,006.00 10,077.31

12/21/2011 3,208.00 9,944.48

12/21/2011 799.00 2,760.23

12/16/2011 3,206.00 10,098.58

12/14/2011 801.00 2,807.18

11/29/2011 4,005.00 12,855.65

11/22/2011 3,578.00 11,601.31

11/15/2011 4,024.00 13,661.08

11/7/2011 3,005.00 9,961.27

10/31/2011 4,000.00 13,229.60

10/24/2011 3,007.00 9,807.03

10/17/2011 3,027.00 10,008.47

10/11/2011 3,005.00 9,492.49

10/3/2011 3,006.00 9,149.96

8/4/2011 1,827.00 5,971.37

9/21/2011 5,030.00 16,077.89

9/27/2011 3,141.00 9,537.33

9/1/2011 1,925.00 6,423.53

9/8/2011 1,002.80 3,328.69

7/14/2011 2,015.00 6,792.36

135,741.80 446,599.78$

































































































































TRUMBULL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Inter-Office Mail Delivery

Monday through Friday, there is an inter-office mail delivery route. An assigned
Special Education driver picks-up mail at the Long Hill Administration Building each
morning and delivers it to the six elementary schools, two middle schools, Trumbull
High School, the Agriscience Center and our TECEC location. In addition to delivering
mail, the driver also picks up mail at each location for the next day's delivery. There is
also a daily delivery and pick-up from Trumbull Town Hall. This process takes
approximately 2 - 2 1/2 hours and covers approximately 28 miles. Once per week,
each private school and the Trumbull Senior Center has an assigned pick-up/drop-off
day. Upon completion of this daily route, the driver returns to the Long Hill
Administration Building to sort all picked-up mail for the following day's delivery.

In addition to this daily function, every Friday afternoon, the driver delivers a weekly
packet to Board members houses located within Trumbull.

12/20/12
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